



Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: <https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv>

👤 23 years

♂ Male

📍 Chişinău

in

TOP Skills

- **Git** · 9 months
- **C#** · 9 months
- **Restful APIs** · 9 months
- **ASP.NET Core** · 9 months
- **Entity Framework** · 9 months
- **Blazor** · 7 months

Preferences

- Full-time

Languages

- **Romanian** · Fluent
- **Russian** · Communication
- **English** · Fluent

Skills

- Git
- Docker
- C#
- ASP.NET Core
- Entity Framework Core
- Blazor
- Unit Testing

.NET C# Developer

About me

I am a junior .NET developer, with proven ability to work independently and collaboratively, with a high degree of autonomy and responsibility. I would like to use my skills and experience to contribute to the team's goals while continuing my professional growth.

Work experience

Full-Stack Developer (.NET / React) · TechQuarter

August 2024 - October 2024 · 2 months

Developed a secure web-based system for managing children enrollments to courses.

Skills: C#, ASP.NET Core, Entity Framework, ReactJS, React Redux, Microsoft SQL Server, Restful APIs, Unit Testing, Git, Docker

.NET nternship · ISD

February 2024 - March 2024 · 1 month

Developed a secure web-based application for the ISD library management.

Skills: C#, ASP.NET Core, Entity Framework, Blazor, PostgreSQL, Restful APIs, Unit Testing, Git, Docker

.NET Tech Course · Endava

October 2023 - December 2023 · 3 months

Developed a secure web-based bank application.

Skills: C#, ASP.NET Core, Entity Framework, Blazor, Microsoft SQL Server, Restful APIs, Unit Testing, Git, Docker

PBL (.NET) · INDRIVO

September 2022 - December 2022 · 3 months

Developed a web-based customer relationship management system.

Skills: C#, ASP.NET Core, Entity Framework, Blazor, Transact-SQL, Restful APIs, Git

Desired industry

- IT, Tech

Education: Higher

Universitatea Tehnica A Moldovei

Graduated in: 2024

Faculty: Calculatoare, Informatică și Microelectronică

Speciality: Ingineria software